
WEEKLY STATUS REPORT (WSR) 
February 10, 2019 

 
TO:   Patrick Bagnuolo,  
   Professor Linos 
FROM:  Maeve McCormack  
SUBJECT: Status report for week 2/3/2020-2/10/2020 

 
I. RED FLAGS: none 

 
II. ISSUES: trying to decided whether to continue with the past project or 

start over with 3D modeling  
 

III. ACCOMPLISHMENTS (dates): 
 

2/5/2020 
• Met with WFYI client and discussed the idea of 3D modeling for 

the garden 
• Expressed concerned on not being able to finish in time  
• Stated that either option they will like but are more excited about 

3D but again want it to be finished  
IV. ACTION ITEMS FOR FOLLOWING WEEK (dates): 

• Start setting up database  
• Decide on 3D or 2D model  

	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	 	



WEEKLY STATUS REPORT (WSR) 
February 17, 2019 

 
TO:   Patrick Bagnuolo,  
   Professor Linos 
FROM:  Maeve McCormack  
SUBJECT: Status report for week 2/10/2020-2/17/2020 

 
V. RED FLAGS: none 

 
VI. ISSUES: none 

 
 

VII. ACCOMPLISHMENTS (dates): 
2/10/2020 

• Decided to continue to use the current prototype instead of moving 
to a 3D version of the garden 

 
2/12/2020 

• Set up a Firebase database for the garden and flowers  
 

 
VIII. ACTION ITEMS FOR FOLLOWING WEEK (dates): 

• Connect the database to the current HTML (2/19)	
• Get correct images from Jessica (2/17)	
• Create three color options for the flowers (2/19)	

	


